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Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers)

From: Hinkley, Ethan <Ehinkley@redcedargathering.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 7:51 AM
To: Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers); R8AirPermitting
Cc: Quality,Air; Hunderman, Kyle
Subject: RE: Red Cedar Gathering - CO2 Facility Minor NSR permit application
Attachments: CO2 plant_Applicability Analysis_2024.02.27.pdf

 
Claudia, 
 
I realized this week that I inadvertently omitted 40 CFR Part 60, subpart KKKK (and its effect on subpart GG) from the 
applicability determination for the CO2 plant.  I have attached an updated applicability determination for inclusion with 
the permit application. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Ethan Hinkley 
Air Quality Compliance Manager 

 
Office: (970) 764-6495 
Cell: (970) 759-9891 
Email: ehinkley@redcedargathering.com 

 

From: Hinkley, Ethan  
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 11:06 AM 
To: Smith, Claudia <Smith.Claudia@epa.gov>; R8AirPermitting <r8airpermitting@epa.gov> 
Cc: Quality,Air <airquality@southernute-nsn.gov>; Hunderman, Kyle <khunderman@redcedargathering.com> 
Subject: Red Cedar Gathering - CO2 Facility Minor NSR permit application 
 
Claudia, 
 
Attached please find a permit application for Red Cedar’s CO2 Capture Facility.  This application will replace the one that 
we sent you in March of this year. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Ethan Hinkley 
Air Quality Compliance Manager 

 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open 
attachments or click on provided links.  
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Office: (970) 764-6495 
Cell: (970) 759-9891 
Email: ehinkley@redcedargathering.com 

 


